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Veron Chen (LK](Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Thursday, '14 February 2019 3:56 PM

'Winnie Chua ; SUR

RE: SLF5828Y DOA: 13/02/2019

Dear Winnie,

The market value ofSLF 5828Y is $17K-$18K (Estimated) as at Feb 19'

Besl Regards,

Veron chen I Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 7, #02-25 I 5(408933)

From: Winnie Chua <pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Thursday, 14 February 2019 2:19 PM

subject: sFL5828Y DO A: 73 / 02 /ZO!9

Dear all,

Please let us have the mv. Tks.

Best Regards

Winnie Chua
Admin Officer, Ctaims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2556 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 I pineoinB chua@se. msiq-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG lnsurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Rafftes Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Buitding, Singapore _048581 | T: +65

6/209644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co.Reg. No. 2004122'l2G I msie.com.sq A @ @ O
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> Backto OneMotoring

Dos: rslr{rg

Owner lDType:

Owner lD:
Vehicle Details

SingaporeNRlC

Vehicle No.: sLF5828Y

Vehicletobe Exportedi

r"t""i"{q"f"ii'i.iii"l o_i.;; 
- -- -

15 Feb 2019

Vehicle Make: VOLKSWAGEN

r Vehicle Model:

PrimaryColour:

NEW GOLF 1.4AT 5K13G5

----q'gy -
2009, Ma!{?4'rli!s,Y-:.alr

: Engine No.: cax327725

I q!.?::i:"119:, ...
Maximum Power Output:

V{\ANZZZ7KZAWO317A3

90.0 kw (120 bhp)

: - 9rylYi!elYlu-:i.-... $21,853.00

. Orieinal Registration Date: 23 Sep 2009

_First Registration Ditei._ ____ . . ..

I TransferCount:

I ActualARF Paid:

23 Sep 2009

7

$21,8s3.00
: lntended PARF Rebate Details

PARF.E!,cjqliry:.

, PARF Eligibiliw Expiry Datel . ..2?W2o-t2
$10,926.00

22Sep 2079

COECategory: A-Car (160occ& below)

.. c9El,9{99.ry9qr!
qP Paid: $18,020.00

, c.o! R9!at9.41pun! . .

Total Rebate Amounti
...,. 11,9,89'P .

$r2,o72.oo
The informetion contained herein is correct as at74 Feb2079
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Used Volkswagen Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Slngapore - sgCarl\y'ad

SellMy Car Dh€ctory Products tnsurance
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volkswagen Golf 1.rlA TSI

GV Cr€d i Pte Ltd

Ary Mt 2009 Any

$3s,o0a $7,a00lyt 23-Sep-2009 !,390 cc

Login Slgn up

Articles forum

' Iyleage Veh Type

A.! A.y

77,000 km Hatchback

{New 5-yr CCE)

\ew 5 ve. CoE.

r.."-, , rr9 l0.r!.rnri.rnGoti,21)09voksiraqen!or,VoiG*a!..coti,voGvr4en_oot,vdks\raEcn,Gort
rn', u"l vrr '\rI

Vo:t{.w:gen Golf 1.4A TSI 519,a00 $!2,$A lyt 16-Nov-2009 1,390 cc

PDrtcr';rFrL2irr;il:Ljjflafl:':T"*'ttloevok'!€!er'!r.vorkswaetiG'r'vorGvraqlidorlvorkwalen,Gort'

(.q9.c**l"i.)

t26,000 $13,710 lyt 30,Nov-2009 1,984 cc 129,000 km Sports

Good For COE Rerewall Englne ov€rhaulJust Donel No StructuGl Danragel Welcome 5IA Checkl Look No Where Else For A 207 thp Hot Hotch, Wth
Th s Eeast Right fere, You GetThe sawy Look And Raw PowerA...

r.s,r,rF-tj.r:,1, 
--9' lrf( Llo rtui.?n (oli,2D09 volksBnlen !ol, volkswagei G. i, vollsvraqen q.ir, vol(5!r'agen, Gcll,

V3lksw.ger eolf GTI 3DR

volk5wagen Golf GIr 5DR

CETYOUR Ir tort coa expirin!? Let us help you r€n€w it!

COE Geit n9 yolr COE renewed s easy, fast and affordable. we'l help you renew your COE and get a oan for it. Getthe ch€apest oan in town and an
RENEWAL approvalli 2 days withoLrt effortl Enqulre today.
LOAN

(tew 10-vr COE)

Sunroofl WelMaintained Wlth Servlcifg Records, Oriqina Leather SeatAid Paint Since Dayl, Accldent Free. Available For Viewing Now,

, .!.20C1 .!lsrraq.n C.lr,2!09 volksrvigcr !of, Volts(agen 60l, votktlva{J.n Sotl, Votks.qin, Goa,
I ru-iJ!...,io..

Vollllrngen Calf Spolt 1.44 $16,5t0 $8,740 lyt 06'Oct-2009 1,390 cc !19,000 krn ilatchback
TSI

Drive TilThe End With A Peace Of l4ind. No Repairs Required. Slperb Exteior And Inteior Condition. Trade In And Fexlble Loan PackagesAva lable.

Tdlc fol\trsr r -- r,201! vork5wa!;cn goLi lrllistrale.6olf, vc[srboen 90l, Vo]ks{aqen,601,

5s3,a0o $5,380 /yr 10-Mar2009 1,984 cc 130,000 km

volkswaqen Golf cTI 5DR 9?2,848 N.A 11-Mar2009 1,984 cc 123,000 km

Picng Does Not Factor RenewalCOE.

I r 109.!i\,iqinGol,2009vollswalrene.lT,Vok*alenG.l,volksyraqen!t!il,Volksrlalen,6olt,

Yl,,!.@:gen Golt 1.44 ISI
ltlew r0-yr COE)

We Provde Lowest hterest Rate. Feribe Loan And Hlgh Trade In Are Available, Consig.ment Unlt, Please c.ll Before \,lewing. CallNow For More

roi r ,! lt$,Jr",li,2Cn9vollsilagen!orj,!ol!4i!.fGolt,!cks{aler,n.t,vois*dge.,G.lf,
-_ -_. u t .,1 jiq/2qrn

'@

543,000 54,300/1 2s'r"1ay'2009 1,390 cc 208,000 kn Batchback

SELL
Post an Advertls€ment
Sellit yoursefl Advertise i aijust

$58 until it's SOLD!

nlin5i Lr,iI Way..lS.lln.

. . r.:. r- 'i [':

Deorec:a ior tr 9 cdp

lso't uy our" ro't"o ' ioo;;fts/;se '

https //wnwv.sgcarrnart.com/used_cars/lisu ng.php?RGD=2009&MOD=Volkswagen&Ml\,4O=Golf&RPG= 100&VEH=0
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